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TO: All VSU Faculty, Staff, and Students

RE: Lifting of Classes and Work Suspension on October 23-25, 2024

FROM: DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES
University President

DATE: October 22, 2024

Based on the latest weather forecasts and assessments done by the Department of
Meteorology, in coordination with PAGASA, Tropical Storm “Kristine” is moving away from
Eastern Visayas, and the weather is expected to improve gradually starting tomorrow,
October 23, 2024. After considering the recommendations from the Office of the Vice
President for Academic Affairs (OVPAA) and the VSU Incident Command System (ICS), the
following guidelines are issued regarding the resumption of classes and work:

1. The suspension of work will be lifted effective tomorrow, October 23, 2024, as
weather conditions become more manageable. Everyone is expected to resume their
regular duties.

2. On October 23, 2024, face-to-face classes will be suspended, with all lecture sessions
shifting to online or asynchronous modality to ensure the continuity of learning to
provide flexibility for students who have already traveled home and may not yet be
able to return to campus. Face-to-face classes will resume on October 24-25, 2024.
However, laboratory classes may be held face-to-face.

We appreciate everyone's understanding and cooperation during this time. The safety and
well-being of the VSU academic community remain our top priority, and these measures aim
to ensure a smooth transition back to regular operations.

For your information and guidance.
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